Balleley g;:;h:ld Aniversity of &lasgob
Wiliphes:: Plmizn = BE22 22nd ?Ehm’ 1952,

Professor R.A. Fleoher,
Department of Genetios,
Whittinghame Lodge,
Cagbridge,

Dear Fisher,

It 18 a long time since I have geen you or heard from you.
My work in Glasgow has taken me rather oubt of toush with the mctive side
of blood-group work, though I try to follow 1t with interest. I em
writing to ask if you would be interested to give me your cpinion on some
figures, You will remember thet Levine im 1943, and later Waterhouse and
Hogban, produced evidence to suggest that there is s selective loas of
Group A infante in thaaﬁtburp-upauifiu pregoancy A x 0 as compared with
the reciprocel mating O x A. I seem %o remember that on cne of the last
times I spokes with you we discussed this and you expressed some doubt -
smounting, if I remember aright; to extreme scepticism - and we sgresd
that it would be highly desirabls to get someons et & big maternity unit
to group all the mothers, fathers sand infante snd see what the results were.
A former pupil of minehas now done this for 2578 matings (5156 eduolts and
2596 children of these matings). It was not possible to investigate the
previous children in thess families, po that we hove the ABD groupinge
egrefully done fer them sll gnd elsec the Rh groupinge for 1590 matings and
1602 children. I think this last is of mo practicel importance to the
problem of the ABD influence, If you would care to ses the complete
figures I should be delighted to send them to you, tut I do not wish to
trouble you with this 1f you are too busy et present. With regard to
the two oritical metings, A x 0 470 matings, childrem O 197, A 276,
0 x A 4B, matings, children O 181, A 305, we have thought o little sbout
this and while there 1s clearly a difference, we thought that the numbers in
the A x 0 are exactly the expected mmbers in the two groups, wheress in
the 0 x A there are far too many A children and too few O chlldren, as
comparad with the expected numbers celoulated by the formuls given in
Waterhouse and Hogben's paper. If you ere interested in the matter, we
could send you the account of the investigeticm,which wes dome In Londom
at my puggestion. Clroumstences de not allow it to be as detalled sz we
would have liked, but we thought that the greater mumber than in the groups
gollected by Waterhouse and Hogben might compensate for this.

With klnd regards,
Yours sincerely,
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